

Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)

From: Daugherty Johnson <djohnson@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Cc: Robert Smith; Jeff Markstrom
Subject: City of Flint SRF project progress
Attachments: SRF progress letter Feb 2015.pdf

Hell Kurt. I have attached a letter detailing our progress on our self funded SRF project. If you have any questions please call me at (810) 577-8906 or email. We will also send a hard copy of the letter.

Thank you
 Daugherty Johnson
 Utilities Administrator
 City of Flint

From:
 Sent:
 To:
 Cc:
 Subject:
 Attachments:

Hell Kurt
 questions

From:
 Sent:
 To:
 Cc:
 Subject:

Attachments:
 SRF progress letter Feb 2015.pdf

From:
 Sent:

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 12:17 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); gthomas@cityofflint.com
Subject: RE: Premise plumbing
Attachments: Final Genesee supplemental questionnaire 2-23-15.docx

Glen,

The attached questionnaire that would be utilized by the Local Health Department and Department of Health and Human Services provides additional detail of what to be on the lookout for (See Questions 12 and 13). As we indicated almost every service connection could potentially have some element associated with what is listed in this questionnaire, but we are just looking for a rough list of those with more non-typical appurtenances such as spas, grocery stores with spray/mist system, garden/nurseries with mist irrigation, etc., and those that Mike provided. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 9:56 AM
To: gthomas@cityofflint.com
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Premise plumbing

Glen,

Based upon our discussion during our April 29th, 2015 site visit, approximately 40-45 commercial/industrial customers were identified as a potential candidate for needing a premise plumbing Water Safety Plan (WSP). Attached is a list of mechanical components within building premise plumbing to assist you in confirming this and/or identifying additional customers that could serve as WSP candidates. Please send us your completed list at your earliest convenience. Thanks.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817